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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Sonica Bruce
Cc: Shannon Hudson
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200152-WS

Good morning, Sonica, 
 
Per your request below, the docket title, utilities (and parties) have been updated. 
 
 

From: Sonica Bruce <SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 9:27 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200152‐WS 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Staff is requesting to update the above‐referenced docket title to remove Lake Yale Utilities, LLC and McLeod Gardens 
Utilities, LLC as well as the company codes for both utilities. Thank You! 




